Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: . Thursday, April 17, 2014 2:58 PM

To: - 'Randall Hicks' ;

Cc: " MHill@yatespetroleum.com; JimP@yatespetroleum.com; Travis Hahn
Subject: . RE: Yates pit CD-102 needed ;

Absolutely. | actually should have caught that during the administrative completeness review, so { would not want that
to impede progress. And | do understand that the form is not designed for use with a pit, especially a MWFM pit, but it
managed to stay included in the rule.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-026-0857
F:575-748-9720  *

From: Randall Hicks [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 2:49 PM :
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD '

Cc: MHill@yatespetroleum.com; JimP@yatespetroleum.com; Travis Hahn
Subject: RE: Yates pit CD-102 needed

Mike i
i see that a C-102, which is obviously built for a well- not a pit, requires a Surveyor’s Certification.

This site has not yet been surveyed, as a survey is planned as part of the geotechnical foundation study that precedes
construction.

Do you want to approve the permit on the condition that construction does not begin until OCD receives the C-
102? That does not hurt the schedule and gets us what we all need.

Randall Hicks
RT Hicks Consultants
Office: 505-266-5004

Cell: 505-238-9515

From: Bratcher, Mike;EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 9:49 AM

To: Randall Hicks

Subject: Yates pit CD;102 needed




Randy — | aiso need a form C-102 for this pit, | don’t see one in the permit.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
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